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From: Anderson.Cindy [Cindy.Anderson@SunTrust.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 4:43 PM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: EnergySolutions Import License Application 1W023

Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

I am completely opposed to the importation of nuclear waste from Italy or anywhere else for that matter. We have
enough waste issues of our own in this country without taking on anyone else's waste. I also find it disturbing that the
waste would be initially processed in Tennessee. Why does a company in Utah need-us to process waste for their profit?
What we need to focus on is reducing our reliance on foreign energy sources. Please enforce the ban that was
introduced by my Representative Bart Gordon. Thank you for your time.

Cindy A. Anderson
300 Quinland Lake Court
Apt D5
Algood, TN 38506-51 81

" Embracing the Green Office - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT! You don't really need to print this e-mail, do you?"

LEGAL DISCLAIMER
The information transmitted is intended solely for 'the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or
taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.
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